
 

 
 
P.O. Box 1749 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3A5 Canada    

Item No.  14.6.2               
  
  

Request for Council’s Consideration 

X Included on Agenda 
(Submitted to Municipal 
Clerk’s Office by Noon 
Thursday) 

� Added Item 
(Submitted to Municipal 
Clerk’s Office by Noon 
Monday) 
 

 Request from the Floor 

Date of Council Meeting:  August 14, 2018 

Subject: Possible Partnership with Department of Natural Resources regarding Off Leash Dog 
Parks  

Motion for Council to Consider: Request a staff report to look at potential of off leash dog parks in 
the Long Lake Provincial Park Area; excluding the new trail system off North West Arm Drive. 
 

Reason: There has been significant demand for off leash dog parks throughout District 11 and the 
Municipality as a whole. Given available land under DNR, there are numerous options with regards to 
partnerships.  
 
 

Outcome Sought: Council approve this request for consideration.  
 
 
 

Councillor Stephen Adams 
 

District 11 

 


